04-13-14;02: 11FM; i #OYVOE
INTHE CO’ ™" OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE UF SUUTH CAROLINA )‘
COUNTY OF ~ Florence ;
STATE ; VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-21-01167
_ Deron Jardell Myers .y A/WH _2013A2110400059
AKAS —)  DateofOffense; _4/7/2013
Race: B Sex: M o Age 25 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0029
DOB:. _SS&ETT T T )  CDRCode #: _ 3410
Address: )
City,State, zip:
DL SIDF: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes(] No[] HazmatYes[] No[J
In disposition of the said indietment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Nusdar / Anempted Murder { 0~20 C)’ )
in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
7] NON-VIQLENT X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [X]MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS(CSC (J§17-25-45
. w/minor Ist or Lewd Act) .
The charge is: As Indicted; [ Lesscr Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: [ Withoyt Negotiations or Recommendation, (J Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State,
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
EREFORE, the Defendant js commited to the @/State Department of Corrections, [] County-Detention Center,

for a determinate term of }bdays/mon @ (J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § » provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § i plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prebation, which are incorporated by reference,

d’ CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: [y
{0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant 1o S.C. Code § 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. .

[ The Defendant is to be placed on-the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(IRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [7] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: - Obtain GED 0
() Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp.
— ' May serve W/E begining
Re?lplm" Substance Abuse Counseling 0
Fine: - $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ . " Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § [/ pmis.of$ _____ beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUT Surcharge) 2100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessmen) 512 S $ — paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) - 5500 §-
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $2s5 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § . ] Appointed PD or ipted other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 s ¢.(f) § 47.12 requires g@&@ﬂﬁ@flﬁppmls
3% 10 County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL _ s TN
' Presiding Judge / W
Clerk of Cour/ Deputy Clerk ¢ Judge Code: 8 'Y
Court Repornter: y/i Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011) - : T ey



08-29-14;02: TTFM; ; ' £ 3/ 5
IN THE CO’"~ OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE UF SOUTH CAROLINA )
' COUNTY OF  Florence g
STATE ) VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2013-GS-21-01167
, - Deron Jardell Myers . ) A/WH _2013A2110400059
AKA: ) DateofOffense: _4/7/2013
Race: B. o Sext M Age 25 y SC.Code § :_16-03-0029
DOB: Ss# T )  CDRCode #: _ 3410
Address: ) :
City,State,Zip: ™ l
DL, . sow % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[J Hazmat Yes[] No[J
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ~ [R CONVICTEDOF or C]PLEADS
TO: Musdor/ Attempted Murder  ( 0~20) (V]
in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
0 NON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT []SERIOUS [X]MOST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
: : . : w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [T)Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [TJWithoyt Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: qw
SC Bar¥ Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
EREFORE, the' Defendant is commited 2o the @/State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of }bdays/mon D O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of "days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for )

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

prpbation, which are incorporated by reference.

ﬁ CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: )

[1 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied
- by the State Department of Corrections.

[C] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S,C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crimina)
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

- SPECIAL CO/NDITIONS:
CJRESTITUTION: [] Deferred ] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: __ : ObtainGED [ :
- [J Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
| 3y .
Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) s Fine may be pd. in-equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) S ENY, N7 Y pmis. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUT Surcharge) $100 S . . ,
§ 56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) $i2 5 $ . paid to Public Defender Fiind
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: R
Proviso 47.9 (Public D¢f/Prob) - . §500 5
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforee. Funding) $25 $ VLT 2544
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [3 VAT U & LU
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca 7§ O Appointed PD or appointed oth@G1Gourt of Appea!s
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) £5 § <. § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) s during probation.
TOTAL $ l ‘2“‘1&
Presiding Judge M
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ( Judge Code: b1 :
Court Reporter: LA/ Sentence Date:ﬁ\ bt =4

SCCA/217 (03/2011) - VY=Y



V4=-29-14, 02 11FM, i # 3/ 5
INTHE CO*"~T OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STAVE UF SUUTH CARULINA )v
COUNTY OF  Florence ; i
STATE | . Vs, y  INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2013-GS-21-01167
, Deron Jardell Myers ) A/WH_2013A2110400059
AKA; ) Dateof Offense; _4/7/2013
Race: B.. . - _ __Sex: M Age: 25 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0029
DOB: gz T )  CDRCode#: _ 3410
Address: e v o - e )
C;W’Stat._m‘
DLE: . T SIDH: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ~ [X] CONVICTEDOF or [JPLEADS
TO: Nusder/ Attempted Murder  ( 0+20) C}ab) :
in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
{J NON-VIOLENT XI VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [CJMandatory GPS(CSC (J§17-25-45"
. w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [7)Lcesser Included Offense, [JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: [T Withoyt Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State,
ATTEST:
SC Bar# .Defendant Attorney for Defendant -SC Bar#-
EREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the @/State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 2‘bdays/mon @ (] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exeeed years
and/or to pay a fine of § » provided that upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment

of § i plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prpbation, which are incorporated by reference. A

d) CONCURRENT or (J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: s
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant 1o S.C. Code § 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

(0 The Defendant is to be placed on-the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for & person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

. * SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ,
[JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered PTUP , .
Total: § plus 20% fee: 8 ——— days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: __ » Obtain GED 0
{J Setby SCDPPPS Antend Voe, Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: A Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Finar .

Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S . . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $10 5 JiJdd pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUT Surcharge) 8100 $ . . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 $ — paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) - 8500 s
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforee. Funding) 825 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 7S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § ] (0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ C.l) § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk-
3% 1o County  (if paid in installments) S during probation,
TOTAL S JUSHU '

Presiding Judge / W
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk (4 . Judge Code: NNSG— 'Y
Court Reporter: L FVM Sentence Date:
VY=Y,

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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04-29-14;02:11PM; ;
MALE UF SUUTH CAROLINA ) INTHE CO’" ™ OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Florence ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-21-01167
Deron Jardell Myers )y AWHE_2013A2110400060
ARA: : )  Duteof Offense: _4/772013
Race: B Sex: M Age: 25 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
DOB: COSSH T i )  CDRCode#: _ 3410
Address; v ) .
City,State.Zin: ©
DLE" o SID#: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[J No[ CMV Yes[] No[J] Hazmat Yes[] No[] -
In disposition of the said indictment cgmes now the Defendant who was X} CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Musder / Attempted Murder 0-3 ") Ctdk2 ‘
in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
[J NON-VIOLENT ~ (X" VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XJMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC 0§17-2545
w/minor 15t or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  (X] As Indicted, [“JLesser Included Offense, "] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (defendant's initials)
Thepleaist [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation. (0 Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State,
ATTESR b gl
‘ JepertingerUohn C SC Bar# Defendant Anomey for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ~ State Departmentof Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 20 days/months @ [0 underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _ years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. : :
CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is 10 be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a fircarm or ammunition.

- SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
ORESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [T} Def. Walves Hearing (Jordered  pTUP
Total: -$ . plus 20% fee: . $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
{J Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
—. May serve W/E begining
Rcf‘Ple“‘: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) P Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthily
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § /D% (D pmts.of § _________ beginning
§§ l:; 5221 ;g‘?i%ﬁ?;iii‘;:::{fe) ' ;:go g 3 paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Dcf/Prob) $£500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Luw Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $£50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Asyessment) $40/ca S o (O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 P S § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) [ during probation.
$

TOTAL . 1050 |
: Presiding Judge 92)6'4‘&/

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: Al
Court Reporter: : Sentence Date: __ 4-\§=1§

SCCA/217 (0372011)




U429 14,020 1 IFM, ; B4/
INTHE CO" T OF GENERAL SESSIONS

S1ALE VY SOUTH CAKOLINA )
*COUNYY OF Florence ; .
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-21-01167
Deron Jardell Myers y  A/WE_2013A2]10400060
ARA: ' )  Dateof Offense: _4/7/2013
Race: B o Sext M Age: 25 y S.C.Code § :_16-03-0029
DOB: . ooy ’ )  CDRCode#: _ 3410
Address: I ) ' ,
City,State. Zio:
DL i ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[J No[] CMV Yes[] No[J] Hazmat Yes[] No[] B
In disposition of the said indictment cgmes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Musder / Attempted Murder 0-3 ") Ctdk2 ' :
in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [IMOST SERIOUS {[[JMandatory GPS(CSC [§17-25-45
_ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, (C)Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's injtials)
Thepleais: ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation. [J Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State,
ATTE o

Jepertinger{léhn C SC Bar# Defendant Atorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [} County-Detention Center;~

for a determinate term of 20 daysimonth : O underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of §  plus costs and assessments as applicable¥; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or (J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[J The Defendant is to be given eredit for time served pursuant to S.C, Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Departrnent of Corrections. :
(J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C, Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a fircarm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS;
CJRESTITUTION: (7] Deferred [ Oef. Walves Hearing  (JOrdered  prUP
Total: $§ __ plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
- Payment Terms: " Obtain GED
[ Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— : May serve W/E begining
Recipient: - Substance Abuse Counseling ]
L} o34 .
Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14121 l(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) - 100 ~§  7[V3 fl) pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(2)(DUIT Surcharge) £100 g . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) §12 3 ) S paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 5
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 [3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca 3 - [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 IR e/ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in instaliments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $ /050 -
Presiding Judge Z’gfﬁé/
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: NLS) o
Court Reporter: : / i Sentence Date:  9-\&—1F

SCCA/217(03/2011)
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V4= 197 14,UL0 1 IFM, ; B4/
INTHE CO”" ™ OF GENERAL SESSIONS

DIATE UK SUUTH CAROLINA )}
GOUNTY OF Florence ;
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2013-GS-21-01167
Deron Jardell Myers )y A/WE _2013A2110400060
AKA: : ) Date of Offense: _4/7/2013
Race: B Sex: M Age: 25 y SC.Code 1§ :_16-03-0029
DOB: _ Qey. : )  CDRCode#: _ 3410
Address: e o )
City,State Zin: r-
DL - ID#: 3 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes(J No[J] CMV Yes[] No[J Hazmat Yes[] No[] .
In disposition of the said indictment cgmes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Mawdar / Attempted Murder 0-3 9_) Crdz _
in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the $.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
(] NON-VIOLENT Xl VIOLENT []SERIOUS  [RIMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [7JLesser Included Offense, (()Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury., (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State,
ATTES] b G¥LL

/ Jepertinger{lohn C SC Bar# Defendant Atorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department. of Corrections, [} County-Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 20 days/month O underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years-and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended wifh probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. -
CONCURRENT or [C] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

(0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C, Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

(J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a fircarm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
CJRESTITUTION: (] Deferred [0 Def. Walves Mcaring (] ordered PTUP
Total: -§ - Pplus 20% fee: 5 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED .
O3 Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— ' May serve W/E begining
R°f'Ple"‘: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) - Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 I(A)(l)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /D'a §70] pmts. of § beginning
g ]:-6-1 522' ;g?’gi}?:ii‘;::::fe) ;:go g 8 __ Ppaid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) §500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca " § N (O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $ ¢ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) 5 during probation,
TOTAL S 7000
Presiding Judge Z)@ﬁ&‘
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code; YS) bt
Court Reporter: : o Sentence Date: 94 ~\&=I§

LA

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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04-29-14;02:11PM; ; # 5/
INTHE CO'"™~ OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' )
COUNTY OF Florence ;
STATE _ . VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2013-GS-21-01167
A D .
Deron Jardell Myers )  A/WH: _2013A2110200416
AKA: ) y  Date of Offense: _4/7/2013
Race: B - St M _ _ Age: 25 ) §.C.Code § : 16-23-0490
DoB: __  Ss#i o )  CDR Code#: _ 0549
Address: )
City,State.Zin:
! TE
DL#: SID#: ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes(] No{] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes(] No[] A
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X} CONVICTED OF  or CJPLEADS
TO: Weapons/ Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without papole or death (o-
in violation of § 16-23-0490 : ~_ofthe 8.C. Code af Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
NON-VIOLENT (0 VIOLENT (JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS (O Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
, w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is; As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, (] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais:  [7] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (O Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State,

Q¢

ATTE T:
g SC Bar# Defendant’ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar¥

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is.commited to the _ State Department-of Correétions, A (J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of S days/mon w [} underthe Youthful Offender Act not 10 exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the-service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

propation, which are incorporated by reference,
CONCURRENT o [J CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon:  fn ovee
(0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections,
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C., Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [} Def. Walves Hearing (JOrdered  pPTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Ob1ain GED 0
{0 Setby SCDPPP S : : Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
— ; May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
=Fq . -
Fine: , $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) 3 . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv, Surcharge) f1o0 g /a"!, 7] 2 pmts, of § beginning '
§ 14-1-21 1{A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 . .
§ $6-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 . 3 S paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 — Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Publi¢ Def/Prob) §500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(I) (Vehicle Assessment) -~ $40/ea ~ § - [J Appointed PD or appointed other counset,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge). $5 § &) 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) 3 during probation,
TOTAL s /0¥
Clerk of Court D Clerk L ' Presiding Judge \
¢rk of Court/ Deputy Clerk _.__.:é% 5 Judge Code: 2
Court Reporter: K Nud Sentence Date: 4-15-\5

SCCA217 (03/2011)
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IN THE CO’ "™~ OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Florence ;
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2013-GS-21-01167

>~ )

- Deron Jardell Myers )  A/WH _2013A2110200416
AKA: 1 : y  Date of Offense: _4/7/2013
Race: B Sex: M _ Age: 25 ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490
DOB: . Q4. S )  CDRCode#: _ 0549
i >

ity, e
DL o SIDOF: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes(J No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes(] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X} CONVICTED OF , or (JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to Jife without parole or death (0- '
in violationof § 16-23-0490 : of the 8.C. Code af Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
NON-VIOLENT ~ [J VIOLENT (JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC 8172545~
- . w/minor Ist or Lewd Act) .
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [T Lesser Included Oftense,  []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. __ (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [7)Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State,
ATTEST: ¢ . 942L
Jepertingey, Yohn C SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of days/mon
and/or to pay a fine of § y provided
of 8 ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

State Department-of Corrections,' O County-Detention-Center,

'~ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

propation, which are incorporated by reference,
CONCURRENT or (J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: j, a’o\
(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code g 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 10 S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a " person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

{JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred (0] Def. Walves Hearing Oordered  pPTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: 3 , daysthours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
O Set by SCDPPPS ‘ ~ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp,

— : May serve W/E begining
Re?lpwmi Substance Abuse Counseling 0O
*Fine: ' $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ _ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 {(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) - $100 $ /d"l, 7 2 pmts. of § beginning
g l;;:z' ;é“;gﬁp&iﬂ:&’ | g:go : : ' 3 paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 ‘ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S ’
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s

" § 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 ‘

8 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 by
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/e0  § ' - [O Appointed PD or appointed other counse!,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 § &) ~ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County (if paid in instaliments) during probation.

TOTAL /Ex) '

Clerk of Court Deputy Clerk e Presiding Judge \ %Zq § Q@( ,-i':
erk of Co cputy Clerk . 4%5 Judge Code: 2

Court Reporter: W Aud Sentence Date: 4-15-15

SCCA/217 (03/2011) '

s
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INTHE CO' ™™ OF GENERAL SESS!ONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Florence ; _
STATE_ . VS. . ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-21-01167
oo Deron Jardell Myers ) A/WHE _2013A2110200416
AKA: | 2 ) Date of Offense:  4/772013
Race: B . _ Sexi M _ Age: 25 y SC.Code § :_[6-23-0490
DOB:  _ ST )  CDRCode#: _ 0549
Addl‘ESS: .. )
City,State.Zin=-. -
’ SENTE T
DL# SIDF: ) NCE SHEE
*CDL Yes(] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes(] No[] _ -
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] - CONVICTED OF , or (JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to Jife without pzufole or death 0=
in violationof § 16-23-0490 : of the 8.C. Code af Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
NON-VIOLENT ~ "[J"VIOLENT (JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [0§77-25-45

' , w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: AsIndicted, []Lesser Included Offense, (JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's inivials)
Thepleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State,
ATTEST:

SC Bart Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the & State Department-of Corrections, » O County Detention-Center,

for a determinate term of s days/mon i () underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § A ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years andlsubject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

propation, which are incorporated by reference,
CONCURRENT or  [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: J\. doe,
(0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
(7 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant t0 S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful fora’ person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Walves Hearing [ ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: 3 , days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
O Set by SCDPPPS - _ ~ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp,

— ML May serve W/E begining
R°'°‘P‘°m¢ Substance Abuse Counseling 0O
*Fine: ' $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 5100 S 7710 0D pmts. of § beginning
g ‘gszggéﬁi‘;LﬂDf;i‘:zgﬂf’ o 2 . 3 paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 T - Other: -
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 5
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ '
§ 50-21-114(BU] Breath Test Fee) $50 g : :
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § - [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 [} _?.Q? ’ ~ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ during probation,
TOTAL S / a 3 .E .

, Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk 4 Judge Code: 24
Court Reporter: . ﬁ[jl Sentence Date: 4-i15-15

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




MCBRATNEY LAW FIRM, P.A.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

April 30,2014

Johnny Abbott Kitchings, Deputy Clerk
South Carolina Court of Appeals

Post Office Box 11629

Columbia, South Carolina 29211

RE: State v Deron Jardell Myers
Appellate Case No.: 2014-000849

Dear Deputy Clerk Kitchings:

300 RAINBOW DRIVE, SUITE 207

PosT OFFICE BOX 3890

FLORENCE, SOUTH CAROLINA 29502

T: (843) 662-8155

F: (843) 662-1144

E-MAIL: james@mcbratneylawfirmpa.com

Enclosed are three copies of the redacted sentencing sheets in the above captioned matter.

Sincerely,

mes T. McBratney, Jr
Attorney for Appellant

i TM/ne
Encl.

RECEIVE] )
MAY 02 2014
§C Courtof Appeals

JAMES T. MCBRATNEY, JR.



McBrataey Law Firm

PO Box 3890
XeSPOs;).
Florence, SC 29502 - . %«»7 Qe
, g @x\\ ===
i W e—==—— PITNEY BOWES

&WW 02 1P $ 000.69°
i 0001806453 APR 30 2014

MAILED FROM ZIP CODE 29501

Johnny Abbott Kitchings, Deputy CTER  BECBIVE]L )

South Carolina Court of Appeals =
Post Office Box 11629 MAY 0 2 2014

w Columbia, South Carolina 29211 |
2 SC Court of Appeals
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